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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Hyma Vedula
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Nickalus  Holmes
Subject: FW: PGA Confidentiality Classification

Nickalus, 
 
Please send the audit work papers Document No. 04239‐2018 to APA. 
 
Thank you 
Hyma Vedula 
 
 

From: Jacobs, Kimberly F. [mailto:KFJacobs@tecoenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 10:19 PM 
To: Ronald Mavrides 
Cc: Hyma Vedula; Floyd, Kandi M. 
Subject: RE: PGA Confidentiality Classification 
 
Hi, Ron.  
 
I left a voice mail for Hyma this afternoon, letting her know that our Regulatory Affairs Dept. said that our attorney 
determined the items in question do not require confidential treatment.  
 
Thank you,  
 

Kimberly Jacobs 
  Regulatory Accounting 
  X 34892 
  813‐228‐4892 
 

From: Ronald Mavrides [mailto:RMAVRIDE@PSC.STATE.FL.US]  
Sent: Friday, 13 July, 2018 10:24 AM 
To: Jacobs, Kimberly F. <KFJacobs@tecoenergy.com> 
Cc: Hyma Vedula <HVedula@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: PGA Confidentiality Classification 
 

  CAUTION - External Email           

***** Don’t be quick to click! We're counting on you! This email is from an external sender! Don't 
click links or open attachments from unknown sources. Forward suspicious emails as an attachment to 
phishing@tecoenergy.com for analysis by our cyber security team.   ***** 

Kimberly‐ 
 
FYI 
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Just to remind you that 21 days have passed since the PGA exit interview,  and the PSC has not received a request for 
Confidential Classification. If you choose not to make any requests, please inform the PSC.  Please contact me if you 
have any questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
‐Ron Mavrides 
  FL PSC 
  Tampa District 
 
 

 

 
NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to 
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 




